



# Ritu Dua

## Professional Goals

I have been working in the field of Education for more than 15 years. Throughout my career, I have pushed my creativity limits to design & implement innovative educational methodologies for improving the conventional passive education system in order to make the learning process for school students more interactive as well as effective. I look forward to introducing the educators to innovative learning methodologies & mentor them in every possible aspect to achieve the perfect school learning echosystem for students as well as the educators.

## Get in touch!

### Contact No:

+91 9416220214

### Email:

rituvikasdua@gmail.com

### Address:

House no. 4 ,  
State Bank Colony ,  
Kurukshetra , Haryana  
136118

## Personal Details

### Date of Birth:

November 14, 1970

### Nationality:

Indian

### Languages Known:

English , Hindi

### Husband's Name:

Dr. Vikas Dua

## Work Experience

### Sant Nischal Singh Public School , Yamuna Nagar

Educator | 1992 - 1995

### The Millennium School , Kurukshetra

Educator | 2010 - 2012

### Wisdom World School , Kurukshetra

Educator | 2012 - 2016

### Greenfield Public School, Salpani

Principal | 2016- March 2022

### Greenfield Public School, Kurukshetra

Academic Director | 2019- March 2022

### Greenfield (The Pearl) School, Kurukshetra

Academic Director | 2020- 2022

## Educational Background

### Bachelor of Education

Maharishi Dayanand University, Rohtak | 1992

### Bachelor of Science

Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra | 1991

### 10+2

Haryana Board, Bhiwani | 1988

### Matriculation

Haryana Board, Bhiwani | 1986

## Competencies

- Content Writing
- Public Speaking
- Microsoft Office
- Google Workspace
- Canva

## Strengths

- Positive outlook towards challenges
- Always Enthusiastic about pursuing creative endeavors
- Strong leadership skills
- Extremely dedicated & hardworking